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By Email and Mail

November 19, 2012

Mr. William Chatham
Chatham Resources Ltd
20-410 Jackson Street
Hamilton, ON L8P 1N4
Dear Mr. Chatham:

Re: Requirements Under The Municipal Franchises Act

Thank you for your letter of November 1, 2012 wherein you provided background
information on the history of Chatham Resources and the operational history of
Fisherville Gas Ltd. and Glenerd Ltd, which are now owned by Chatham Resources. In
this regard, it would be helpful if you could provide the Board with copies (a sample) of
records showing that the Wells that are now owned by Chatham Resources were
supplying gas in the Municipality in question prior to April of 1933. As you aware from
our September 18, 2012 letter, a utility does not require a Certificate to supply gas
within a particular municipality if it was being supplied by that utility or its predecessor
company prior to April 1933.

Could you also advise if you are agreeable to the Board providing a copy of your
November 1, 2012 letter to the Board to Union Gas Limited for their records.

Should you have any questions please feel free to contact Neil McKay at 416-440-7634.

Yours truly,
Original Signed By

Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary

cc. Blake Chatham, Chatham Resources, Ontario Manager



